
OSSTF Toronto 
TTBU Council  
Virtual Meeting 

4:45 p.m. 
DECEMBER 10, 2020 

 

Members are reminded that any announcements for Council must be given to the Chair, along with details as to where supporting material can                       
be found, prior to the commencement of the meeting. The Chair will then make the announcement and where the material is located. Members                       
are also reminded that the TTBU allows the distribution of any material without the consent of the Executive or Chair of Council. 

AGENDA 

4:45 pm 1. Call to Order 

2. Acknowledgement of Traditional Lands and Anti-harassment Statement 

3. Announcements 

4. Approval of Agenda  

5. Approval of Minutes of:  November 19, 2020              [pages 16-17] 

4:50 pm 6. Election of TTBU Virtual AMPA 2021 Delegation 

7. On Time Motions  [pages 18-20]  

8. Executive Reports  

9. Questions to Executive/Items of Concern 

6:50 pm 10. Provincial Executive Report                                                    [pages 28-37] 

11. Questions to Provincial Executive Report 

 12. New Business, Late Motions and Notices of Motion                    [page 38] 

7:30 pm  13. Adjournment 

 

  

OSSTF provides a subsidy for Dependent Care.  Please ask an Executive Officer for details. 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 

OSSTF Toronto Teachers’ Bargaining Unit Anti-Harassment Policy and Procedure 

Let us not take thought for our separate interests, but let us help one another. 

A member of OSSTF/FEESO has the right to a workplace and union environment free from harassment 

and bullying.  

Harassment and discrimination are not joking matters. They have a destructive effect on the workplace 

environment, individual wellbeing, and union solidarity. Such actions are not only destructive, they can 

be illegal.  

Inadvertent, hidden and systemic harassment and discrimination must be identified and addressed. The 

roots of systemic harassment and discrimination include but are not limited to racism, sexism, and 

homophobia and transphobia. OSSTF/ FEESO does not condone harassment or discrimination on the 

basis of age, national or ethnic origin, colour, religion, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, race, 

socio-economic status or mental or physical disability. 

Harassment and discrimination can take many forms and may be verbal, physical or psychological. They 

can involve a wide range of actions including comments, gestures or looks, pictures, messages, touching, 

or more aggressive actions. These acts may be indirect or overt; they may be isolated or repeated. 

Acts of harassment and discrimination are always degrading, unwelcome and coercive. They are always 

unacceptable.  

As members of OSSTF/FEESO, our goal must be to protect human rights, to promote mutual respect and 

trust, and to foster inclusion.  

We cannot condone or tolerate intimidating, demeaning, hostile and aggressive behaviour against 

another member. We cannot condone these behaviours when we witness them.  

As OSSTF/FEESO members, we must speak out against this conduct and stand together to protect 

human rights. We must take action.  

OSSTF/FEESO is committed to strengthening member solidarity, and in addition to representing 

members’ interests in the workplace, takes seriously its own responsibility to ensure that members are 

treated with respect and dignity at all provincially sponsored OSSTF/FEESO events and meetings.  

Any member who feels targeted by harassment or discrimination must be able to speak up and know 

their concerns will be responded to immediately in accordance with OSSTF/FEESO Bylaws and the OSSTF 

Toronto Teachers’ Bargaining Unit Resolution and Complaint Process.  

 

2 



Resolution and Complaints Process 

An anti-harassment officer will be appointed for Council Meetings, the Annual General Meeting and the 

Branch President’s Workshop. Members who believe they have  been the target of harassment or 

discrimination at these events are encouraged to take immediate action to ensure this behaviour is 

stopped.  

As a first step, members should make it clear to the perpetrator that the behaviour is offensive, and ask 

that it be stopped. This can be done personally, either in writing or verbally, or with the assistance of a 

third party.  

If the behaviour recurs or persists, or if members do not feel safe in approaching the perpetrator 

directly, they should speak with the designated officer(s) and ask for that person to act. The designated 

anti-harassment officers shall be appointed by the President from  the group of current Health and 

Safety Inspectors (as appointed in accordance with by-law 4.1.2.7) and will also form the complaints and 

resolutions committee.  

The designated anti-harassment officer(s) will investigate the complaint promptly, including separately 
interviewing the parties involved and any witnesses, with a view to resolving the problem informally. 
During this process, the designated anti-harassment officer(s) may remove the respondent temporarily 
from the meeting if circumstances warrant.  

The investigation shall be handled confidentially; however, all complaints will be reported by the 

designated anti-harassment officer(s) to the President and/ or the Vice Presidents.  

If the complaint cannot be resolved informally, the complainant will be asked to put the complaint and 

all relevant information in writing. 

If the complainant chooses to provide such a written complaint, it will be submitted to the designated 

staff person in the Bargaining Unit office who will forward it to the complaints and resolutions 

committee for action. It shall be the responsibility of the complaints and resolutions committee to 

determine if the behaviour falls under the definition of harassment, and decide on appropriate remedial 

action. While conducting the investigation, the committee will be informed by an understanding of the 

systemic roots of discrimination and harassment as expressed in the OSSTF/FEESO Equity Statement.  

The parties involved will receive a written report stating the findings and any action taken. 

Resolutions may include but are not limited to apologies, mediation, warnings, temporarily limiting 

access, or removal/ exclusion from the meeting or event. If a decision is made to remove or exclude that 

member, and where this member is representing the bargaining unit, a confidential letter outlining the 

reasons for this decision will be sent to the president of the appropriate body. The Bargaining Unit Office 

shall keep a confidential file of all records and reports related to the investigation of written complaints 

for a period of five years.  

None of the above restricts a member’s right to file a complaint with the Ontario Human Rights 

Commission or make a complaint to police.  

3 



 

4 



 

5 



 

6 



Council Guide 2020 
 
Purpose 
1. The purpose of the Council Guide is to provide information for Council Representatives regarding 

the monthly Council meetings and how they function including documenting important past 
practices.  

 
Submitting a motion to Council 
2. Motions are submitted to the Administrative Assistant, with responsibilities for Council 

(mleblanc@osstftoronto.ca), on Wednesday the week before Council, by 4:30pm.  
3. The Constitution and Steering Committee meets to propose the agenda and examine each 

resolution (motion) for correct and appropriate wording, and consider whether any resolutions are 
out of order. Reasons Steering might recommend that a resolution be ruled out of order could 
include the following:  

● It might be contrary to an existing article or bylaw. 
● It might be redundant to an existing article or bylaw. 
● It might refer to a bylaw or procedure that does not exist. 
● It might not be germane. 

4. The Executive Liaison to Steering contacts the mover of a motion to let them know if the committee 

is recommending their motion be ruled out of order and the rationale. 

 

Submitting a question to Council 

5. Members uncomfortable with speaking at the microphone at Council may submit their 
question/concern by sending an email prior to the Wednesday before Council to 
mleblanc@osstftoronto.ca with the subject line, “Question/Concern for Council”. Please be sure to 
include your name and Branch.  The Chair will read the question/concern at the beginning of the 
appropriate agenda item.  

 

Registration for Council 

6. Council Representatives need to be registered to vote at Council. Branch Presidents complete the 

Branch Executive Form once elections are complete in the school and submit it to the OSSTF Toronto 

office.  

7. The Steering email address (steering@osstftoronto.ca) is used exclusively for submitting Branch 

Representative information, Council Representative information, and Council Alternates. 

8. The Steering email address is checked by the Executive Liaison to Steering and/or the assigned 

Administrative Assistant. 

9. To designate an alternate for the Branch, the Branch President should email the name of the Council 

Representative who cannot attend and the name of the alternate to: steering@osstftoronto.ca no 

later than noon on the day of the council meeting. Alternates will need to show ID at registration. 

 

Voting Badges 

10. The Executive Liaison to Steering, or designate, and an office staff member distribute voting badges 

before the Council meeting. Once the meeting begins, the office staff continues to distribute the 

badges. All Council Representatives must be prepared to show photo ID.  

11. TTBU Council voting badges are non-transferable and only valid on the day they are issued. 

 

 

7 

mailto:mleblanc@osstftoronto.ca


Elections at Council 

12. During elections, the office staff distribute the ballots, collect the ballots, and count the ballots; 

except for elections under the purview of the Elections Commission. 

13. The Provincial Executive Assistant, or designate, will Chair the TTBU Council meeting for the portion 

of the meeting when Provincial Council elections and AMPA elections occur. 

14. The Chair steps down if they are running in an election being held at Council, and the Chair is filled 

by the Provincial Executive Assistant or designate. 

 

Council Meeting 

15. The Provincial Executive Assistant sits in close proximity to the Chair and advises the Steering 

Committee during the meeting when requested to do so. 

16. Late motions/amendments are typed and projected onto a screen by a Steering member. 

 

 
17. The coloured cards can be found beside each of the microphones. Members are to use these cards 

when waiting at the microphones so the Spotter can determine the correct order of speakers to be 

recognized by the Chair.  

18. Timing lights can be located in front of the Chair. A yellow light indicates that approximately 2/3 of 

the speaking time has elapsed. A red light indicates that the speaking time has expired at which time 

the Chair will stop the Member and the microphone will be turned off.  

Virtual Meetings 
19. The Council meeting will take place via electronic meeting platform. Registered Council 

Representatives will receive an email that contains the access the morning of the meeting. The link 
for the meeting will be posted on OSSTF Toronto website for any TBU member that wishes to 
attend, although only registered Council Representatives can vote.  

20. Sign in will open at least twenty minutes before the meeting call to order.  
21. To participate in the Council meeting, Virtual Council Reps must change their screen name to be 

<first name, last name, Branch>.  Virtual Observers must change their screen name to be <OB: first 
name, last name>.  Failure to do so will result in removal from the meeting. 

8 

Card When to use Time to speak 

White Speak in favour of a motion 90 seconds 

Blue Speak against a motion 90 seconds 

Yello
w 

Ask a question. 
Amend a motion, call the question, motions to refer, postpone, parliamentary 
inquiry to the Chair, limit or extend limits of debate. 

60 seconds 

Red Point of Order or Question of Privilege, Challenge the Chair, Request a Rising 
Vote or Suspension of the Rules. 
Debaters using the red card for anything other than questions of privilege or 
points of order will be declared OUT OF ORDER. 

90 seconds 

n/a Question on reports 60 seconds 

n/a Items of concern 60 seconds 



22. Participants may be asked by one of the meeting hosts to turn on their camera for identification 
purposes. Aside from that time you may choose to turn your camera on, or leave it off. 

23. The microphone of a speaker will only be un-muted when they are called on and recognized by the 

Chair.  

Voting in the Virtual Council Meeting  
24. In order to vote, registered TTBU Council Rep must have a registered account on the Provincial 

OSSTF website.   
25. All motions to Council will be voted on through the OSSTF Voting Centre on the Provincial OSSTF 

website.   
26. Support for difficulty with the login process, or setting up an account can be accessed by 

contacting Membership-Database@osstf.ca during regular business hours.  
27. The Chair will indicate in the Council meeting when voting opens and closes in the Voting Centre.  
 
Debate in the Virtual Meeting 

● Open the chat feature located at the bottom of your screen 
● Above the text box you will see chevron. Click the chevron.  
● Select Spotter from the drop-down list and indicate the colour indicator you wish to speak on 

(i.e. white, blue, yellow or red). 
● Only the Spotter is able to acknowledge your request to speak.  If you send it to someone else, 

you will not be placed in the queue. Speakers will be sequenced by the Spotter, in accordance 
with our Rules of Order, and recognized by the Chair in the appropriate order.   

● Speakers will be sequenced by the Spotter and recognized by the Chair in the appropriate order.  
● When recognized by the Chair, you will be able to un-mute your mic. At the end of your allotted 

time or when you have finished, your microphone will be muted.  
 
Questions to Executive Report/Items of Concern in a Virtual Meeting 

● Open the chat feature located at the bottom of your screen 
● Above the text box you will see a small chevron. Click on the chevron. 
● Select Spotter from the drop-down list and write “QUESTION”. This will indicate to the Spotter 

that you wish to ask a question or discuss a Branch Concern. 
● Only the Spotter is able to acknowledge your request to ask your question/share your concern. 

If you send it to someone else, you will not be placed in the queue.  
● The Spotter will add you to the queue. The Chair will recognize speakers in the order the request 

to speak is received.   
● When recognized by the Chair, you will be able to un-mute your mic.  At the end of 60 seconds 

or when you have finished your question/concern, your microphone will be muted.  
● Select Steering from the drop-down list for questions from Steering.  

 
Questions to Steering/Amendments to Motions  

● Select Steering from the drop-down list for questions to Steering or to amend a motion.  
  

9 

mailto:Membership-Database@osstf.ca


Virtual Council Meeting Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 

What if I have technical difficulties during the meeting?  
If you are having difficulties with the electronic platform of the meeting, contact Nadia Vanker for 
assistance at nvanker@osstftoront.ca and/or call 416-393-8900.  
 
If your problem is with the accessing the provincial OSSTF website, you need to contact 
Membership-Database@osstf.ca during regular business hours. 
 
I am not able to vote and want to check if I am registered as a delegate for the meeting.  

● During the meeting, open the chat feature, select Nadia Vanker.  
● She will be able to assist you.  
● Council Representatives are registered via Branch Executive Forms submitted by the Branch 

President in advance of the meeting.  Forms cannot be processed after noon the day of the 
meeting.  Alternates are registered by the Branch President by sending an email before noon the 
day of the meeting to steering@osstftoronto.ca stating the name of the alternate, who they are 
replacing and the name of the Branch.  
 

How do I contact the anti-harassment officer during the meeting?  
● Open the chat feature located at the bottom of your screen 
● Above the text box you will see a small chevron. Click on the chevron. 
● Select AHO from the drop-down list and you will be able to write to the anti-harassment officer.  

 
How do I contact Steering during the meeting?  

● Open the chat feature located at the bottom of your screen 
● Above the text box you will see a small chevron. Click on the chevron. 
● Select Steering from the drop-down list and will be able to write to Steering.  

 
How do I submit a late motion or amendment?  

● Open the chat feature located at the bottom of your screen 
● Above the text box you will see a small chevron. Click on the chevron. 
● Select Steering from the drop-down list and will be able to write to Steering about submitting a 

late motion/amendment.  
 
 

 
  

10 

mailto:nvanker@osstftoront.ca
mailto:steering@osstftoronto.ca


Council Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) 
 
 What is a motion? 
A directive for what we are going to do. 
 
How do I submit an on-time motion?  
Submit your motion to Michelle Leblanc at mleblanc@osstftoronto.ca by 4:30pm on the Wednesday a 
week before Council.   
 
Where can I find the tentative agenda and on-time motions before Council?  
They are posted on the osstftoronto.ca website on Friday morning the week before Council. You can find 
them under Member Resources - Meetings - TTBU Council: Tentative Agenda. 
 
How do I move a motion? 
Go to a microphone with a white card (hold it high in the air), and wait to be acknowledged by the Chair.  
 
How do I enter into debate?  
Go to a microphone with the appropriate card (hold it high in the air).  See the chart on page 2 to know 
which card you should use and how long you will have to speak.  
 
Why would a motion be out of order? 
There are a variety of reasons a motion can be out of order but most commonly is when it contradicts 
the constitution.  The most common reason an amendment is out of order is if it contradicts the idea 
and/or original intent of the main motion. 
 
When/how do I challenge the Chair?  
If the Chair makes a ruling that you think is unfair, you can challenge the Chair.  You can only challenge 
the Chair immediately after a ruling.  You go to the microphone on a red card and upon recognition by 
the Chair, say you wish to challenge the Chair.  The Chair will explain why they made their ruling.  You 
will have the opportunity to explain why you disagree with the ruling of the Chair.  Then there will be a 
vote of voting delegates to see if they support the challenge to the Chair or uphold the ruling of the 
Chair.  
 

How do I end debate?  
You can go to the microphone on a yellow card upon recognition by the Chair, ask the Chair to “call the 
question”.  This is non-debatable.  The Chair will immediately move to a vote to see if people want to 
call the question (vote on the topic immediately) or continue debate.  
 

How do I submit a question if I am uncomfortable speaking at the microphone?  
One of the recommendations of the Barriers to Participation at Council Ad Hoc Work Group was that the 
Executive provide a process by which Council Delegates who might otherwise not wish to come to a 
microphone during the Council Meeting can submit a Question to the Executive or a Branch Concern.   
 
Questions must be submitted no later than 4:30 pm on the Wednesday prior to Council (the same 
deadline as for on time motions) to mleblanc@osstftoronto.ca. Include in the subject line: Question for 
Council. Please be sure to include your name and Branch.  The Chair will read the question/concern at 
the beginning of the appropriate agenda item.  
 
 
 

11 

mailto:msimeunovich@osstftoronto.ca
mailto:mleblanc@osstftoronto.ca


 
When is it appropriate to use a red card?  
A red card is used to interrupt debate.  A red card can be used to challenge the Chair or make a point of 
order (for example, a speaker cannot be heard because the sound system is faulty).  It is not appropriate 
to use a red card for an announcement.  Please provide any announcements to the Chair in writing 
before the meeting. 
 
How do I propose an amendment to a motion?  
Go to the Steering desk and get a resolution (motion) sheet and complete it.  You will need to write 
down the exact wording of your motion.  You will also need to submit your name and Branch and the 
name and Branch of a seconder.  Once you have completed this, submit it to the Steering desk.  When 
you would like to move your motion, you go to the microphone with a yellow card.  
 
I have a question about the rules that isn’t on here! 
Visit the Steering desk (beside the Chair) anytime during the meeting for information.  Steering is also 
available for 10 minutes directly after the meeting at the Steering desk.  You are welcome to come by 
with a question.  

  

12 



OSSTF TTBU Council 
 Rules of Order 

Procedures 

1. Each person shall be recognized by, and address, the Chair in the order determined by 
these procedures and when they have been identified with the appropriate colour they 
wish to speak on. 

2. The Procedures in preparing the Council Agenda must be followed. 

3. The Chair shall begin the meeting at the time scheduled for Call to Order. 

4. The meeting will continue until Adjournment. 

5. Virtual Council Reps must change their screen name to be <first name, last name,  
Branch>.  Failure to do so will result in removal from the meeting.   

6. Virtual Observers must change their screen name to be <OB: first name, last name>.   
Failure to do so will result in removal from the meeting.  

Debate 

7. There shall be 4 coloured indicators used during debate: 

(a) WHITE: speaking in favour of the motion (90 second time limit) 

(b) BLUE: speaking against the motion (90 second time limit) 

(c) YELLOW: used for other actions including calling for an amendment to the 
motion on the floor, call the question, questions to the Chair or to the mover 
through the Chair, motions to refer, postpone, limit or extend limits of debate 
(60 second time limit). Answers to the questions are not timed. This colour shall 
be used for Subsidiary Motions (i.e. amendments), and specific Incidental 
Motions (i.e. Division of a Question). 

TTBU Members may only ask one question each time they are recognized by 
the chair on YELLOW. 

(d) RED: used for Questions of Privilege, Points of Order, Challenges to the Chair, 
Suspension of Rules, or Rising Votes, and may interrupt debate upon 
recognition by the speaker (90 second time limit). Privileged Motions and other 
Incidental Motions may only be made through the use of this colour. Red shall 
not be used for announcements. 

8. Once a Member has identified the colour they wish to speak on they will be placed into 
sequence.  Changing colours may change the order of speakers. 

9. When speaking, Members shall first state their name, Branch, and the colour they are 
speaking on. 

10. Only a Council Representative can move a motion, second and vote on motions. 

13 



11. The mover of the resolution shall be heard first, followed by the first BLUE speaker. 
Subsequent debaters shall rotate in the order of YELLOW, WHITE, BLUE speakers. 

12. If there are TTBU Members waiting to speak and at least four debaters have been heard, 
the Chair shall judge the debate as exhausted whenever the remaining TTBU Members 
on the speakers’ list are all WHITE or all BLUE. 

13. The appropriate form must be used to submit motions. Amendments must be submitted 
to Steering in writing prior to debate of the amendment. 

Voting 

14. Votes will be taken as follows and in the following order: 

                                  i.         First Council Delegates will cast their vote; 

                                ii.         If not conclusive, or at the request of a single Council Representative using 
RED, the Chair will request Council Representative to identify themselves 
(Council Representatives who are unable to identify themselves should notify 
Steering so that arrangements can be made); 

                               iii.         If not conclusive, or at the request of a single Council Representative using a 
RED, the Chair will call for a counted vote; 

15. At the conclusion of this procedure, the Chair will announce if the motion carried or 
failed. 

 Authority for Procedures 

16. The Council Guide shall be the authority for all procedures not addressed by the above 
procedures. 

17. Past Practice shall be the authority for all procedures not addressed by the above 
procedures. 

18. The Provincial OSSTF Rules of Order shall be the authority for all procedures not 
addressed by the above procedures. 

19. Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised (current version) shall be the authority for all 
procedures not addressed by the above procedures. 

 

ADOPTED September 2020 
  

14 



 

15 



OSSTF Toronto 
TTBU Council Meeting 

November 19, 2020 
 

1. Meeting called to order at 4:45 p.m. Mark Kissel, TTBU Constitution and Steering, in              
the Chair. 

2. The Acknowledgement of Traditional Lands and Anti-harassment Statement were read by the 
Chair. 

3. Announcements were made by the Chair. 

4. The agenda was deemed approved. 

5. The minutes of October 19, 2020 were deemed approved. 

6. Treasurer’s Budget Report & Related Motion 
David Pickering 
● Reported on the progress of Branch Rebate cheques.  
● Unaudited June 30, 2020 Fiscal Statement was explained in a Covid-impacted year. 
● Acknowledged the TTBU Budget Committee for their input on the preparation of the 

Draft TTBU Budget.  
● Presented and spoke to Draft TTBU Budget 2020-2021. 

Red Card:  Quorum inquiry and count requested.  Chair:  93 voters in the meeting.  Quorum is met.  
Red Card:  Members being rejected from the meeting and unable to rejoin.  Chair will address the 
problem with staff. 
Red Card:  Problem with entering the meeting and displayed name issue.  Chair will address the 
problem with staff. 

BIRT the OSSTF Toronto Teachers’ Bargaining Unit Budget 2020/2021 be approved.  

                           CARRIED 
7. On Time Motions:  none. 

Red Card:  Issues with accessibility to meeting.  Chair will address the problem with staff.  
Red Card:  Clarification of meeting entry procedures with both the Council meeting and following 
Annual General Meeting. 

8. Executive Reports: 
Leslie Wolfe 
● Welcoming remarks.  
● Advised that a written Bargaining Report from the Chief Negotiator will be shared 

in the days to come. 
● Reported on recent discussions with the Board regarding considered initiatives and 

lack of union consultation. 

16 



● Quad 2 still has outstanding issues and the union will work to continue as TTBU 
advocates. 

● Branch Presidents asked to underscore the need for their colleagues to reach out 
to school Trustees to discuss their experiences and the experiences of their 
students. 

● Branch Presidents asked to review with their colleagues the forthcoming TDSB 
Occupational Health & Safety memo and the importance of completing all 
Occupational Health & Safety forms as a matter of action. 

● Update on health & safety complaints to the Ministry of Labour, of which worker 
group recommendations were rejected by the Board and are now being 
investigated. 

● Reported on Thought Exchange processes. 
● Spoke to a recent meeting with education labour leaders and TDSB Chair 

Alexander Brown.  Ongoing, regular meetings will be scheduled. 
● Reported on the union reaching out to Toronto Public Health (TPH) concerning a 

growing rift between education workers in Toronto and TPH communications. 
 

Red Card:  Timed item 10 on the agenda not being addressed.  Chair explained the item was 
recognized before 5:15 and a representative from the Provincial Executive was not present at the 
meeting. 

9. Questions to Executive/Items of Concern: 
● Questions and concerns were not addressed due to adjournment time. 

10. Provincial Executive Report/Questions to Provincial Executive Report: 
● A written report was provided to Council members. 

 
Questions to the Provincial Executive were not able to be answered. 
 

11. New Business, Late Motions and Notices of Motion - N/A 
 
12. Adjournment:   5:30 p.m. 

  

17 



ON TIME MOTIONS TO 
DECEMBER 10, 2020 

TTBU COUNCIL 
 

 
For AMPA 2021: 
 
1. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 

BIRT it is the Policy of OSSTF that there should be no field trips to Quebec until Bill 21 
is rescinded and Quebecers’ freedom of expression is fully restored. 

Mira Gerhard, A.Y. Jackson S.S. /  
Catherine Wooldridge, A.Y. Jackson S.S. 

2. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 

BIRT AMPA direct the Provincial Executive to create a new, clearer and more accessible              
infographic that outlines the structural organization of OSSTF and share and/or           
distribute to members on an annual basis.  

Hardeep Chauhan, Cedarbrae CI /  
Joy Martyr-Andre, Victoria Park CI 

3. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 
 

BIRT it is the policy of OSSTF that the Ministry of Education should fund students and 
teachers in Adult Day School according to the same funding model afforded to regular 
day schools in Ontario. 

Deborah Buchanan-Walford, Emery ALC / 
 Laura Clayton, SCAS 

4. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 
 

BIRT Article 8.1.1.2 be amended by the addition of “one of whom shall be a racialized 
person who self-identifies as Black and/or Indigenous,” after “Vice-Presidents,”  

 Deborah Buchanan-Walford, Emery ALC /  
Derik Chica, Emery Edvance 

*** 

OSSTF/FEESO Constitution & Bylaws 2020-2021, page 3 

Article 8  Provincial Organization 
8.1      Executive Body 
There shall be a Provincial Executive consisting of:  
8.1.1    Voting members as follows:  
8.1.1.1 the President (Chief Executive Officer),  
8.1.1.2 two Vice-Presidents,  
8.1.1.3 the Treasurer,  
8.1.1.4 three Executive Officers.  

18 



5. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 

BIRT Article 8.1.1.4 be amended by the addition of “one of whom shall be a racialized 
person who self-identifies as Black and/or Indigenous” after “three Executive Officers.”. 

 Deborah Buchanan-Walford, Emery ALC /  
Derik Chica, Emery Edvance 

*** 

OSSTF/FEESO Constitution & Bylaws 2020-2021, page 3 

Article 8  Provincial Organization 
8.1      Executive Body 
There shall be a Provincial Executive consisting of:  
8.1.1    Voting members as follows:  
8.1.1.1 the President (Chief Executive Officer),  
8.1.1.2 two Vice-Presidents,  
8.1.1.3 the Treasurer,  
8.1.1.4 three Executive Officers. 
 

6. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 

BIRT it is the policy of OSSTF that the School Resource Officer Program, or the local 
equivalent of police officers being stationed inside schools, should not exist.  

 Deborah Buchanan-Walford, Emery ALC /  
Derik Chica, Emery Edvance 

 
7. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 

 
BIRT that OSSTF establish a $10,000 fund for local districts to develop local campaigns, 
in collaboration with community organizations, to terminate local School Resource 
Officer Programs, or the local equivalent of police officers being stationed inside 
schools. 

 Deborah Buchanan-Walford, Emery ALC /  
Derik Chica, Emery Edvance 

 
8. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 

BIRT the work groups created to represent the interests of equity seeking groups be led               
by representatives of that equity seeking group.   

Joy Martyr-Andre, Victoria Park CI /  
Hardeep Chauhan, Cedarbrae CI  

19 



 
9. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 

BIRT Bylaw 15.2 be amended by addition of a new subsection to read "In preparation for                
central bargaining, the Provincial Executive will provide a report of the results of the              
survey of local leaders conducted to determine issues to go to the central bargaining              
table prior to entering into discussions about central table discussion issues." 

Lisa Black-Meddings, TTBU Executive / 
Leslie Wolfe, TTBU Executive 

*** 
OSSTF/FEESO Constitution & Bylaws 2020-2021, page 26 

Bylaw 15  Collective Bargaining 
15.2 Central Brief Approval 
 

10. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 

BIRT Bylaw 15.2 be amended by addition of a new subsection to read "In preparation for                
central bargaining, and prior to the development of a central bargaining brief, the             
Provincial Executive shall conduct a survey of the affected Members to establish            
bargaining priorities prior to the development of a central table opening brief." 

Lisa Black-Meddings, TTBU Executive / 
Leslie Wolfe, TTBU Executive 

 
*** 
OSSTF/FEESO Constitution & Bylaws 2020-2021, page 26 

Bylaw 15  Collective Bargaining 
15.2 Central Brief Approval 
 

11. BIRT TTBU Council endorse the following motion to AMPA 2021: 

BIRT Bylaw 15.2 be amended by addition of a new subsection to read "In preparation for                
central bargaining, prior to presenting a draft version of the central bargaining brief, the              
Provincial Executive shall provide to Bargaining Unit Presidents and Chief Negotiators           
a report of the results of the bargaining priorities survey of affected Members." 
 

Lisa Black-Meddings, TTBU Executive / 
Leslie Wolfe, TTBU Executive 

*** 
OSSTF/FEESO Constitution & Bylaws 2020-2021, page 26 

Bylaw 15  Collective Bargaining 
15.2 Central Brief Approval 
 

20 



 
21 



 

22 



 
23 



24 



25 



26 



 
27 



 

28 



 

29 



 
30 



 
31 



 

32 



 

33 



 

34 



 

35 



 
36 



 

37 



NOTICE OF MOTION TO 
DECEMBER 10, 2020 

TTBU COUNCIL 
 

1. BIRT the TTBU Council Rules of Order be amended at the January 21, 2021 
TTBU Council meeting. 

TTBU Constitution and Steering Committee 

38 



 

39 


